STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIlL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING ' POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR ' STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
August 10, 1982 (505) 827-2434

HNG 0il Company
P. 0. Box 2267
Midland, Texas 79702

Attention: Betty Gildon
’ Re: Tubing Exception
Pardue 30 Com Well No. 1
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I am herewith returning your letter of August 2, 1982,
marked "second request" for a tubing exception for the cap-
tioned well. This request is accompanied by Form C-105
reflecting a test taken on the well June 15, 1982.

Gentlemen:

Also enclosed is a copy of Administrative Order TX-91
dated June 24 which approved a temporary tubing exception for
the well with instructions to re-test after 30 days' produc-
tion and notify us of the results. Nothing in your current
request indicates whether the well has been connected, whether
it has ever produced, or whether it has been re-tested.

I would again request that upon completion of 30 days'
production you re-test the well and advise this office of the
results. Please notify the Artesia District Office of the
Division of the date and hour that said test will be conducted
so that a Division representative may witness the test.

Division Dire tor : RECEIVED
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enc. AUG 161982
cc: Artesia OCD O.C. D

TX-91 File ARTESIA. OFFICE



